

Mr Jim Betts
Secretary
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
320 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2001

23 March 2021

Dear Mr Betts,

Re: Approval of suitably qualified and experienced persons – Approval to Conduct Quarrying Operations Below 0 m AHD (08_0143, Schedule 3 Condition 23)

Hanson is seeking the approval of Mr. Daniel Chiacou and Mr Andrew Norris (of Martens & Associates Pty Ltd) as the suitably qualified and experienced persons nominated to complete a revised groundwater assessment to quarry between 0 m and – 10 m AHD, as required under Schedule 3, Condition 23 of DA 08_0143.

Mr. Daniel Chiacou and Mr. Andrew Norris of Martens & Associates Pty Ltd have continued to be the Groundwater experts associated with Bass Point Quarry due to their extensive background knowledge of the site and vast experience as engineers. Please see attached their CVs for further review of qualifications and experience.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

HANSON CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PTY LTD



BELINDA PIGNONE
Environmental Planning and Compliance Coordinator